
 
 
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 9:01 AM 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; muhammadmuslehuddin@chipconsulting.org 
Cc: AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd.: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
 
Dear Colleagues, 
 
Please proceed with the investigation and share report for management review. 
 
Regards 
 
Waseem Abbas 
From: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>  
Sent: Friday, May 19, 2023 12:37 AM 
To: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int> 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: RE: [EXT] Fwd.: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
 

Yes move and do the complete investigation 

 

 
 

 

 

Best Regards 

 

 

Dr. Sarfaraz Khan Afridi 
MBBS (Pesh), M.Trop. Paeds (UK), DTCH (UK) 

D.T.M & H (Lond), D. Clin.Paeds (Lond) 

Team Leader – WHO - PEI 
World Health Organization – Pakistan 
Khyber Pakhtunkhwa - Peshawar 

Mb. Cont: +92 - 300-590-8373 

E-Mail Office:     afridis@who.int 

E-Mail Personal: drskafridi@gmail.com 

 
From: ABBAS, Waseem <wabbas@who.int>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 4:16 PM 
To: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> 
Cc: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd.: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
 
Dear Sir, 
 
Should we proceed with formal investigation. 
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Regards  

Waseem Abbas 
 

On May 18, 2023, at 2:56 PM, Naila Nizam <naila.nizam@chipconsulting.org> wrote: 

  
Dear Waseem, 
  
As per the policy, Supporting any political party or forcing anyone to do the same is gross misconduct, 
and shall be liable for termination.  
  
  
From: ABBAS, Waseem [mailto:wabbas@who.int]  
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 1:24 pm 
To: Naila Nizam <naila@ctc.org.pk> 
Cc: AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; AURANGZEB KHAN, Mazhar <zebma@who.int> 
Subject: Re: [EXT] Fwd.: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
  
Dear Naila,  
  
Kindly the policy regarding appended case. 
  
Regards  

Waseem Abbas 
 

On May 18, 2023, at 1:22 PM, AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int> wrote: 

  

Dear Waseem 

Policy on the below matter. 
  
  
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
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From: EOC Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <eocpakhtunkhwa@gmail.com>  
Sent: Thursday, 18 May 2023 10:54 AM 
To: Coordinator EOC Khyber Pakhtunkhwa <eoccoordinator@gmail.com>; Zeeshan Khan 
<zeeshanaminkhan@gmail.com>; Dr. Dr. Imtiaz Ali Shah <imtiaz.ali@rizconsulting.biz>; Dr. Hafizullah 
Khan <tlnstopkpk@gmail.com>; Dr. Andrew Etsano <aetsano@unicef.org>; Tufail Ahmed 
<tuahmed@unicef.org>; AFRIDI, Sarfaraz Khan <afridis@who.int>; KAMRAN, Waheed 
<kamranw@who.int>; Dr. Fawad Ali <fali@unicef.org>; TSO NSTOP KP <tsonstopkp@gmail.com>; 
AHMED, Qaisar <ahmedq@who.int>; Hasan Sajid <hasansajid81@gmail.com>; Shah 
<szmkazmi@yahoo.com>; doctorjkpk <doctorjkpk@gmail.com> 
Subject: [EXT] Fwd: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
  

Dear All, 

  

FYI, please 

  

*************************************** 

Emergency Operations Centre (EOC) 
                  (Polio Eradication & Essential Immunization) 
<image001.jpg> 

  
Merged Areas Secretariat, Warsak Road, Peshawar 
Phone:             091-9222793, 091-9222794, 091-9222795, 091-9222796 
Fax:                  091-9222797 
Facebook:        https://www.facebook.com/eocpakhtunkhwa/ 
Twitter:             https://twitter.com/eocpakhtunkhwa  

Confidentiality Notice: This communication and/or its content are for the sole use of the intended recipient, 
and may be privileged and confidential.  If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender and 
delete it. 

  

---------- Forwarded message --------- 
From: Sudais Khan <sudais.khan7842078@gmail.com> 
Date: Thu, 18 May 2023 at 10:30 
Subject: Information about Nadeem Khan UCPO UC khalsa 1. 
To: EOCPakhtunkhwa@gmail.com <EOCPakhtunkhwa@gmail.com> 
  

To, 
The Incharge EOC 
 Khyber pakhtunkhwa. 
  
Respect sir, 
I want to inform you that  UCPO Nadeem Khan UC khalsa 1 was arrested by police on 16 th may from 
their duty station. FIR done (7ATA) against him at Phari pura tana and then shifted to faqir abad tana..on 
17th may according to court decision he was again shifted to tana faqir abad for further investigation 
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now he is in Tana faqir abad on judicial inquiry for the incidence of 9th and 10 may at soray pull/Radio 
station during strike of PTI social workers. 
So please conduct an official  inquiry against him for the best interest of the polio program. 
 
Regards. 
UC khalsa 1 
 


